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ST. JOHN'S™ o

ELLICOTT CITY

Private

"A Chapel of Ease .of Queen Caroline Par1sh established in 1728, St. John's was
“incorporated in ‘1822 by the Maryland General Assembly. Referred to as "Dorsey's”

Heaven, it stands on a tract of land donated by Caleb Dorsey called Three
Brothers. - St. ‘John's'is notable -architecturally as one of three works by

 ‘Nathan G. Starkweather noted architect of the mid-1800's, which are located
~ineHoward Countys.Maryland. The others are E1 Monte and Temora, both on the

National Register of Historic Places and victorian architectural gems ut11121ng
the  central bay second floor tri-partite fenestrat1on found on St. John's
front facade. :

~ - St. John's is an excellent example of Romanesque architecture (all fenes-

tration is Romanesque) with Gothic elements in the timber vaulting of the nave

and the three bay division and central Roman door of the front facade. It
exudes  the massive strength-and solidarily of the Romanesque with i:s solid
stone spire rising eighty-three feet above the ground, decorated with south and

~-east Romanesque windows at its base and Roman fenestration on each of the four
‘sides:of the spire. Victorian traces can be found in the scalloped barge

boards of the south facade and the scrolled double brackets running along the
east and west cornice between each of its nine Roman windows.
Maintained in excellent condition, the original six bay nave was extended

“to nine in its 1974 restoration, while its dirt floor basement was cleaned out,

cemented in and now accommodates a choir room, rest rooms, small kitchen
fa6111t1es and. columbarium.
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St. John's Episcopal Church, located on 0ld Frederick Road west of
Ellicott City was established in 1728 as a chapel of ease of Queen Caroline
Parish. The present structure,a Romanesque devival building dates from the
1860's and is constructed of blocks of local granite. It has a steeply
pitched gable roof, running north south. The south elevation contains a -
central Romanesque door, .surmounted by.a vertical tripartite Roman arched
window with stone lintels and sills crowned by a.rose window within she A
formed by the gable roof. Originally three bays wide and six bays long, in
1974 its nave was extended to comprise nine bays, delineated by tall Roman
arched windows with fine stone lintels and projecting stone sills., A stone
water table rises from the stone foundation. On the south facade a bell
tower with open belfry springs out of the west bay with a cross sculptured
into its upper south and west walls. A tower topped by a spire whose southyE,
wall is decorated with an unmarked shield in half relief projects from the
east bay. This tower contained a north entrance and stairs leading to the
slave gallery, now enlarged and used as a choir loft. At the apex of the
roof on the south is a cross,

The roof members are exposed on the interior and resemble the medieval
type of construction where molded ribs are brought down into decorative pen-
dants at certain points. There is an entrance hall, a long nave with central

A large rose window is located in the middle of the north wall. It represent
through symbolism the various aspects of Christ. The stained glass windows
on the east wall depict events in the life of Christ with an exceptionally
fine tiffany window on the south of the east wall, The stained glass windows
on the west depict§ the lives of the saints with representative figures of
hope and faith,

Elements of the gothic style are evidenced in the east and west towers,
the central portal surmounted by a rose window and the feeling of height you
experience in the nave. The fenestration however, is Wholy Romanesque with
the heavy east tower giving much the same feeling as that of St. Germain de
Pres in Paris. An example of Romanesque revival with elements of the Gothic,
it-is. the work of Nathan G. Starkwether noted architect of the mid-1800's
who designed Victorian buildings such as Temora and E1 Monte. The exterior
trim work along the eaves of the south facade and the open belfry give a
trace of Victorian to the south facade,.The tripartite window treatment
above the south entrance door is utilized bothﬁn El Monte and Temora though
not totally Romanesque in natire as-at St. John's, .

A cqllumbarium is located in the basement of the church, which furnish§

in each level. The bottom level is six inches atove ground and the top row
is e’#]evel.

St. John's Church is bounded on the north east by St. John's cemetary

which was donated by Miss Sally Dorsey in 1871 and is now operated on a
separate -basis. In 1949 a new rectory was completed south east of the

church. Further south of the rectory is a parish house built in the 1950%s
which hosted the Ist St. John's Antique Show in 1956. This has become an
annual event. An educational building was later built, attaching iltself

and side aisles and a section behind the nave used for clergy and aﬂtorguildj

an out reach to the community. There are six levelso€ niches with nine niches

a
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. John's ranks with christ church in its importance as a religious
institution for Howard County, Queen Caroline Parish, An act of incorporation
vas obtained from the General Assembly, December 1822 to provide for the
election of a.vestry for St.J.ohn's Church, The petitioners for this act
had built a church at their own expense, including George Howard and J cob
Hollingsworth,

On Easter Monday, April 4, 1823 a vestry which included Thopas, B, Dorse
Caleb Dorsey of Caleb, Lloyd T. Hammond and Jacob Hollingsworth was élected.
There were so many Dorseys who attended St. John's Church it was. jestingly
referred to as ''Dorsey's Heaven''. The building was known as the White Church
pn St. John's Lane. It served as did Christ Church the leaders.of Howard
Lounty and played an important role in the social life of the 1800!s.

The land on which St, John's stands was donated by CalebAbo}ééy out of
g tract of land called Three Brothers.

The present structure was erected in 1860 and is a good example of the
edecticism in our American architecture of that period. The building inte-
grating Romanes§ve and gothic elements with a trace of Victorian, The fene-
btration is purely Romanesque, as well as the heavy east tower with its

sense of height in the nave are reminiscent of the gothic styje while the
yvood work on the open belfry, the brackets at the eaves and the corbels

lholding the copper cross in place at the apex of the roof give'a flavor of
the Victorian. The Rose window of 1974 above the alter was designed and
lissempled by the Willet Studio of Chestnut Hill, Pa,

In Romanesque architecture there were circular windoqs; however, it was
in the Gothic that the circles were divided by mullions like thg spokes of
a wheel. This Rose window is a flat rose with symbols of the [ am statements
of Christ, one in each petal,

The church over its 150 years of ministry has served many of the lgaqer
of Howard County as a gathering place for social affaifs as well as religioy
In recent years St. John's has opened its doors to residents of Fhe new towr
of Columbia as well as the old families of Howard County, providing a place
for mutual appreciation and understanding.

hranite spire. The central door flanked by an east and west tower and the sep

In the field of Christian Education it has been instrumental in form-

PS -~ 709
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Stein, C.F, Origin and History of Howard County, Maryland., Baltimore, 1972.

Warfield, J.P. The Founders of AA and Howard Counties, Md, Baltimore, 1967.

Christ Church Guilford. " Notes from Vestry minutes''. (Unpublished material)
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Description continued ¥ -

P NO-3L6
to the north wall of the parish house, extending north and joining with an eastern
wind to create an L plan,

In 1960 property west of the church known as Rose Hill was acquired and in 1974

the residence west of Rose Hill on Old Frederick Road became a part of the St. John's
comp lex.



. - . § N/
Significance Continued O b

ulating a Howard County School of Fheology as well as providing an excellent
nursery school for 3-4 and 5 year olds.
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